A Parish Council Meeting is to be held on Thursday 17th March 7pm

To: Members of the Parish Council

You are summoned to the meeting of Sandymoor Parish Council to be held at Sandymoor Ormiston Academy, Wharford Lane, Sandymoor on Thursday 17th March 2022 at 7pm for the purposes of transacting the business set out in the agenda below.

This is a meeting of the Parish Council held in public.

If you wish to ask a question in person or by the Chair, you must advise the Chair before **Tuesday 15**th **March 2022 10am.** These questions are limited to 3 minutes per resident, due to time constraints, if you have not requested to speak you might not get the opportunity to do so.

TO CONTACT THE CHAIR, PLEASE EMAIL steve@sandymoorparishcouncil.gov.uk

AGENDA

Part A

- 1. Apologies for Absence To note the absence of any Parish Councillors
- 2. Declarations of Members' Interest of a Pecuniary or Non-Pecuniary Nature.
- 3. Sandymoor Police Report (PCSO)
- 4. To confirm and sign as a true record the minutes of the previously held Parish Council meeting on 17th February 2022
- **5. Public questions**: Any questions to be asked of the Parish Council, if these have not been sent to the clerk in advance, there may not be enough time to hear all questions during the meeting.
- **6.** Clerk Appointment Update Recruitment group to update on progress regarding recruitment of permanent clerk for the parish council.
- 7. Platinum Jubilee progress To discuss progress of jubilee projects, including tree planting and discussion with Sandymoor Hall
- **8. Planters proposal** To review proposal from residents group for funding a trial scheme of placing and maintaining planters (large decorative flower containers) around Sandymoor. Councillors. please see attached proposal form.
- **9.** Parish council shared to-do list To review the shared to-do list and to advise of upcoming meetings or major actions which should be added to it.
- **10. Planning applications -** To review and comment on current planning applications.
- **11.Community Speed Management** To discuss the reintroduction of a Speed Indication Device (SID) and the introduction of Community Speed Watch.

https://www.cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk/residents/transport-and-roads/road-safety/community-speed-management.aspx

- 12. Accounts for Payment and any income received- see attached schedule for payments to be authorised
- 13. Parish Council Finance report dated 10th March 2022

Last month's balance £62,808.39
Income VAT refund £ 4,768.26
Expenditure £ 1161.12
Current balance £66,436.65

POS Dowry £812,000 This is in CCLA (Church, Charities & Local Authorities) investment firm from which a dividend is received quarterly.

Sink fund £48,000 the money from Sandymoor Parish Council and Sandymoor School building up fund to replace facilities when needed. Money in separate fund with CCLA

14. Update to bank signatories

15. Any Other Business

Council insurance 2022-23 Agree latest Insurance quote.

In accordance with the Local Government Act to resolve to conduct the rest of the meeting in Part B

PART B

Website and email hosting – update on progress and email implications.